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11:31 ]11:32 P The President talked with his Physician, Dr. Daniel Ruge.
1:29 1:31 P The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury
Donald T. Regan.
2:50 3:18 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from Camp David to the South Grounds of the White House.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
3:21 The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Fesidence.
3:54 3:59 R The President talked with his dauwghter, Mrs. Maureen R.
Revell.
4:20 4:30 R The President talked with his Counsellor, Edwin Meese ITI.
4:48 4:51 The President met with Dr. Ruge.
4:57 5:01 The President met with Dr. Ruge.
6:13 6:22 P The President talked with his son, Ronald P. Reagan.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:15 The President retired.
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The President received a wake up call from the Vhite House
operator.

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese I1I, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
The President went to the Cabinet Room.
The President participated in a briefing on the upcoming

visit of King Hussein I of the Hashemite Kingdam of
Jordan. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President went to to the Diplomatic Reception Roam.

The President and the First Lady participated in an arrival
ceremony in honor of King Hussein I and Queen Noor al-
Hussein.

Menbers of the press

The President and the First Lady greeted King Hussein I and
Oueen Noor al-Hussein.

The President escorted King Hussein I to the platform.
The President and King Pussein I exhanged remarks.

The President and the First Lady escorted King Hussein I
and CQueen Noor al-Hussein to the State Floor.

The Presidential party greeted members of the U.S. and
Jordanian official parties.

The President escorted King Hussein I to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
King Hussein I
George H. Bush, Vice President
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State

continued
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Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Richard N. Viets, Imbassador of the U.5. to the
Hashemite Kingdam of Jordan
Meambers of the press, in/out
11:12 The President escorted King Hussein I to the Cabinet Rocm.
11:12 | 11:38 The President participated in a meeting with U.S. and
Jordanian officials. For a list of attendees, see
AFPENDIX "B." .
11:38 The President escoarted King Hussein I to his motorcade on
the South Grounds.
11:38 |11:40 The President bade farewell to King Hussein I.
: Members of the press
11:40 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:43 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
12:157 The President had lunch.
1:00 1:49 The President met with:
The First Lady
Foy D. Miller, attorney with Gibson, Dunn and
Crutcher lawyers, Los Angeles, California

1:59 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2:19 P The President telephoned Governor Lee L. Dreyfus
(R-Wisconsin) . The call was not canpleted.

2:23 P The President telephoned Governor William J. Janklow
(R-South Dakota). The call was not campleted.

2:24 2:26 B The President talked with Governor Dreyfus.

2:30 P The President telephconed Eli Jacobs, a prominent Jewish
leader, Beverly Hills, California. The call was not
camnpleted.

2:31 P The President telephoned James Robison, an evangelist,
Fort Worth, Texas. The call was not completed.
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2:33 P The President telephoned Roger Wright, Pomono, California.
The call was not canpleted.
2:35 2:552 The President met with Secretary Haig.
3:01 3:09 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
3:21 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
3:21 4:19 The President participated in a legislative strateqgy group
meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
4:05 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Jacochs. The call was
not completed.
4:19 The President returned to the Oval Office.
4:20 4:23 The President participated in a farewell photo opportunity

with:
Frank Ursomarso, departing Deputy Assistant and
Director of Commmications
Mrs. Frank (Catherine)} Ursomarso
James Urscmarso, son
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmications
David C. Fischer, Special Assistant

4:28 4:29 P The President talked with Governor Janklow

4:31 4:36 P The President talked with Mr. Robison.

4:38 4:39 P The President talked with Mr. Jacobs.

4:52 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

7:31 The President and the First lLady returned to the State
Floor.

7:32 The President and the First Lady went to the North Portico.

The President and the First Lady greeted King Hussein I and
Queen Noor al-Hussein.
Members of the press
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7:33 The President and the First Lady escorted King Hussein I and
Queen Noor al-Hussein to the State Floor.

7:36 The Presidential party went to the second floor Yellow Oval
Roam.

The President and the First Lady hosted a State Dinner in
honor of King Hussein I and Queen Noor -al-Hussein.
Members of the press, infout

The President and the First Lady escorted King Hussein I
and Queen Noor al-Hussein to the foot of the Grand
Staircase.

The Presidential party participated in a photo opportunity
with members of the press.

The Presidential party went to the East Room.

The Presidential party participated in a receiving line.
For a list of dinner guests, see APPENDIX " D."

B8:07 The Presidential party went to the State Dining Room.
B:12 The Presidential party had dinner.
9235 9:48 The President and King Hussein I exchanged toasts.

9:50 The Presidential party went to the parlors for coffee and
after-dinner liquors.

10:20 The President and the First Lady escorted King Hussein I
and Queen Noor al-Hussein to the East Room.

10:20 J11:00 The Presidential party attended a performance by jazz
musician Benny Goodman and jazz drummer Buddy Rich.

The Presidential party returned to the Grand Foyer for
dancing.

11:03 The President and the First Lady escorted King Hussein I
and Queen Noor al-Hussein to the North Portico.

The President and the First Lady bade farewell to King
Hussein I and Queen Noor al-Hussein.
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11:05 The President and the First Lady returned to the State
Floor for dancing.
11:12 The President and the First Lady retumed to the second
floor Residence.
11:55 The President retired.
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7:45 R The President received a wake up call fram the White House
operator.
7:50 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:59 89:02 The President met with his Physician, Dr. Daniel Ruge.
9:02 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
2:05 9:27 James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
9:05 9:33 Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
9:05 9:27 Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:33 9:55 The President met to discuss the Voting Rights Bill with:
Edward W. Brocke, attorney with O'Connor and Hannan
law firm, Washington, D.C.; and former Senator
(D-Massachusetts)
Melvin L. Bradley, Senior Policy Advisor, Office
of Policy Development
Mr. Meese
9:49 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of State
Alexander M, Haig, Jr. The call was not campleted.
9:58 |10:02 F The President talked with Secretary Haig.
10:12 |10:14 P The President talked with John H. Moore II, Juige, 4th
District Court of Appeal for the State of Florida.
10:25 |10:30 The President met with:
Gecrge H. Bush, Vice President
Mr. Meese
Fichard V. Allen, Assistant for Mational Security
Affairs
10:30 |11:15 The President met with:
King Hussein I, King of the Hashemite Kingdam of
Jordan
Vice President Bush
Secretary Haig
Mr. Allen
Richard N. Viets, Ambassador of the U.5. to
the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
11:15 The President escorted King Hussein I to his motorcade on
the South Grounds.
The President and King Hussein I exchanged remarks.
Menbers of the press
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11:25 The President retumed to the Oval Office.

11:39 P The President telephoned John C. Shabaz, Wisconsin State
Representative (R). The call was not completed.

11:48 |12:07 The President met with Secretary of Comerce Malcolm
Baldrige.

12:08 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

12:08 1:48 The President participated in a working luncheon with
senior White House staff to discuss the "Fall Offensive"
and economic issues. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

1:48 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:58 2:11 The President met with:
: Archbishop Iakowos, Primate of the Greek Orthodox
Church in Morth and South America
Father Alex Karloutscs, Assistant to Archbishop
Takowvos
Tom C, Korologos, Timmons and Company, Washington,
D.C.
Members of the press, in/out
2:14 2:19 The President met with:
Dennis E. LeBlanc, Special Assistant and Deputy
Director of Special Support Services
Fobert DeProspero, Presidential Protection Division
(FED) , U.S. Secret Service (USSS)
2:23 2:25 P The President talked with Mr. Shabaz.
2:27 P The President telephoned Roger Wright, Pamono, California.
The call was not completed.
2:29 P The President telephoned Andrew de la Mater, owner of
de la Mater Ranch, Santa Ynez, California; and where
the President Keeps his horse El Alamain. The call
was not completed.
2:45 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
2:45 4:06 The President attended a Cabinet Council Meeting on Commercs

and Trade. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

Page 2 of 3 Pages




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTCN, D.C.

DATE
NOVEMBER 3, 1981

TIME DAY
4:06 p.m. TUESDAY

P = Placed
A =Rec'd

PHOME |

4:45 5:30

5:32 6:05

T:22 7:29

10:44 |10:49

10:507?

The President went to the Barber Shop.

The President had a haircut.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met to discuss legislative considerations
regarding a phased derequlation of natural gas bill

with Republican Members of Congress. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIXY "C."

The President was telephoned by Mr. de la Mater. The call
was not completed.

The President met to discuss the extension of the Voting
Rights Act with:
Senator Howard H., Baker, Jr. (P-Tennessee)
Senator Strom Thurmond (R-South Carolina)
Senator Orrin G. Hatch (R-Utah)
William French Smith, Attorney General
W. Bradford Reynolds, Assistant Attomrmey General,
Civil Rights Division
Mr. Meese
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for ILegislative
Affairs
Fred F. Fielding, Counsel
Michael M. Uhlmann, Special Assistant for Policy
Development

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President telephoned Mr. de la Mater. The call was not
completad.

The President talked with Mr. Deaver.
The President and the First Lady had dinner.
The President talked with Mr. de la Mater.

The President retired.
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7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:00 9:05 The President met with his Deputy Chief of Staff, Michael K.
Deaver.
9:07 The President went to the Owal Office.
9:07 9:37 The President met with:
James A. Baker IIT, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Mr. Deaver
9:15 9:19 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig; Jr.
9:38 9:46 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
John R. Block, Secretary of Agriculture
Mr. Meese
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for ILegislative
Affairs
9:47 |10:15 The President met to discuss the farm bill with Bipartisan
Members of the House and Senate Agriculture Committees.
For a list of attendees, see AFPENDIX "A."
10:18 |J10:50 The President met to discuss the farm bill with Republican
Members of the House and Senate Agriculture Cammittees.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
10:54 |11:01 The President met with his Assistant for Natiocnal Security
Affairs, Richard V. allen.
11:04 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
11:04 |12:03 The President particirated in a Cabinet Meeting. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
12:03 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:03 |12:45 The President met to discuss economic policy with members
of the President's Econcmic Policy Advisory Board. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."
12:18 R The President was telephoned by Roger Wright, Pomona,

California. The call was not completed.
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12:47 The President went to Mr. Baker's office.
12:47 1:20 The President had lunch with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
1:23 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
1:40 The President went to the South Grounds.
1:42 1:58 The President flew by Marine helicopter from the South

Grounds to the Marine Air Facility, Quantico, Virginia.
For a list of passengers, see AFFPENDIX "E."

The President went horseback riding with Senator Paul
Laxalt (R-Nevada).

3:21 3:36 The President flew by Marine helicopter from the Marine Air
Facility to the South Grounds of the White House. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "E."

3:42 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
3:57 3:58 P The President talked with Mr. Meese.
4:00 4:03 P The President talked with David V. O'Brien, partner with

O'Brien and Moore law firm, St. Croix, Virgin Islands.

4:04 4:06 P The President talked with Robert G. Doumar, partner with
Dounar, Pincus, Knight and Harlan law firm, Norfolk,

Virginia.
4:17 4:22 R The President talked with Secretary Haig.
4:27 4:35 P The President talked with Mr. Wricht.
4:36 4:38 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
4:40 4:44 P The President talked with J. Marshall Coleman, defeated

Fepublican Gubernatorial candidate for Virginia.

4:47 4:58 F The President talked with Charles S. Robb, Governor-elect
(D-Virginia) .

5:36 5:37 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.

5:40 5:57 The President met with Mr. Baker.

2
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The President met with Stuart Spencer, President of Spencer
Roberts Associates, Inc., Los Angeles, California.

The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. Spencer

The President retired.
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7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:00 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:02 9:46 James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
9:11 9:46 Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
9:02 9:46 Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:12 P The President telephoned the First Lady. The call was not
canpleted.
10:12 F The President telephoned Representative Thomas B. Evans,
Jr. (R-Delaware). The call was not campleted.
10:30 |11:32 The President met with:
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for Mational Security
Affairs
11:33 |11:45 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
11:46 |11:48 The President participated in a farewell photo opportunity
with:
Walter C. Rodgers, departing White House corres-
pondent for Associated Press (AP) Radio
Mrs. Walter C. (Eleanor) Rodgers
Chris Rodgers, 15 year old son
11:47 R The President was telephoned by Representative Evans. The
call was not campleted.
11:49 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
11:49 |12:09 The President participated in a meeting with financial
leaders to discuss the economic recovery program.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
12:09 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:10 P The President telephoned the First Lady. The call was not
campleted.
12:18 |12:20 R The President talked with the First lLady.
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12:307 The President had lunch.
12:50 12:55 R The President talked with Representative Peter A. Pevser
(D-New York) .
12:56 |12:59 P The President talked with his Assistant for Legislative
Affairs, Max L. Friedersdorf.

1:34 1:36 P The President talked with Senator Jeremiah Denton
(R-Alabama) .

1:36 P The President telephoned Morton Abramowitz, former Ambassaddr
of the U.5. to Thailand. The call was not completed.

1:29 1:40 P The President talked with Representative Evans.

1:41 P The President telephoned Michael A. Armacost, former Deputy
Secretary of State for East Asian Pacific Affairs. The
call was not completed.

1:52 1:55 P The President talked with Senator Ted Stevens (R-Alaska).

2:10 2:13 P The President talked with former President, Richard M.
Nixon.

2:40 2:41 R The President talked with Mr. Armacost.

2:42 2:43 R The President talked with Mr. Abramowitz.

3:42 3:58 The President met with:

Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury

David A. Stockman, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)

Edwin L. Harper, Deputy Director of the OMB

Martin C. Anderson, Assistant for Policy Develop-
ment

Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the
Chief of Staff .

Craig L. Fuller, Assistant for Cabinet Affairs

Mr. Baker

David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmications

4:00 4:02 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:

Manclo Reboso, Democratic candidate for Mayor of
Miami, Florida

Ed Rollins, Deputy Assistant for Political Affairs

Lee Atwater, Deputy Director of Political Affairs

David C. Fischer, Special Assistant

Menbers of the press, infout
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4:08 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
4:08 5:45 The President participated in a National Security Planning
Group Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
IIB-II
4:39 R The President was telephoned by Edward I. Koch, Mayor
(D-New York City, New York). The call was not campleted.
5:45 The President returned to the Owval Office.
5:47 The President went to the doctor's office.
5:51 The President retumed to the second floor Residence.
7:45 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

11:00 The President retired.
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7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
B:54 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:00 9:25 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:10 P The President telephoned Senator John P. East (R-North
Carolina). The call was not completed.
9:15 9:24 R The President talked with Senator East.
The President met with:
9:52 |10:03 Kenneth Khachigian, former Chief Speechwriter
9:52 10:03 Mr. Deaver
Mr. Meese

10:01 10:05
10:13 10:32
10:28 10:29
10:34 10:38
10:38

10:38 11:52

11:52
11:59

11:59 |12:53

12:53

12:53 1:15
12:57 1:15
1:09 1:15
1:14 1:15

The President met with:
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Mr. Baker

The President met with Mr. Baker.
The President went to the Cabinet Roam.
The President met to discuss the economic program with

PFepublican Members of the Senate. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
The President met to discuss the economic program with

Republican Members of Congress. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the Oval QOffice.

The President met with:
William French Smith, Attorney General
Mr. Baker
Mr. Mecse
Mr. Deaver
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1:17 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
1:30 1:36 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
1:40 The President had lunch.
3:07 3:09 R The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Kathleen
Osbome.
3:29 P The President telephoned Senator Ted Stevens (R-Alaska).

The call was not campleted.

3:30 3:35 P The President talked with Representative Richard Bolling
(D-Missouri) .

3:36 P The President telephoned Senator John C. Stennis
(D-Mississippi) . The call was not campleted.

3:45 3:50 R The President talked with Senator Stennis.
3:51 3:54 R The President talked with Senator Stevens.

The President met with:

4:15 4:24 Mr. Baker

4:15 4:34 Mr. Meese

4:15 4:20 Mrs. Osborne

4:15 4:24 David C. Fischer, Special Assistant

4:24 The President went to the South Grounds.

4:29 4:35 The President flew by Marine helicopter from the South

Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passen—
gers, see APPENDIX "C." .

4:44 5:15 The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews AFB to
Newark International Airport, Newark, New Jersey. For
a list of passengers, ses APPENDIX "D."

5:25 5:38 The President flew by Marine helicopter fram Newark Inter—
national Airport to Laguardia Airport, Flushing, New
York. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

The President went to his motorcade.

2 4

of

Page Pages




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOGATION DATE
LAGUARDIA ATRPORT TRHER & 198
I TIME DAY

FLUSHING, NEW YORK

5:42 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE

R
a

P =P
R = Rac

5:42 6:05
6:15 6:23
7:14 T7:25
7230

The President motored from LaGuardia Airport to the
Waldorf Astoria Hotel, 301 Park Avenue. He was
accampanied by Mr. Meese.

The President went to the holding roam.

The President was greeted by George L. Clark, Chairman
of the New York State Republican Party.

The President attended a New York Republican Fundraising
Feception.
Menbers of the press

The President went to the Hilton Room.
The President was introduced by Mr. Clark.

The President addressed approximately 250 guests attending
the reception.

The President returned to his motorcade.

The President motored from the Waldorf Astoria Hotel to
the Seventh Regiment Armory, 66th and Park. He was
accompanied by Mr. Deaver.

The President went to the holding roam.

The President participated in a photo opportimity with:
James R. D'Amelio, Special Agent in Charge (SAIC),
U.5. Secret Service (USSS), New York
Patrick Murphy, Chief of Operations, New York City
Police Department

The President attended the 84th Annual American Irish
Historical Society Dinner.
Menbers of the press

The President went to an offstage announcement area. He
was accompanied by Kevin M. Cahill, President General
of the American Irish Historical Society.

The President greeted head table guests. For a list of
head table guests, ses APPENDIX "E."

The President went to his seat on the platform in Drill
Hall.
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7:45 The President and approximately 1,400 guests had dinner.
The President was presented with a medal by Mr. Cahill.
9:36 9:55 The President addressed guests attending the dinner.
10:25 The President returned to his motorcade.
10:25 ]10:44 The President motored from the Seventh Regiment Armory
to LaGuardia Airport. He was accompanied by Mr. Deaver.
10:50 |11:05 The President flew by Marine helicopter from LaGuardia
Airport to Newark International Airport, Mewark, New
Jersey. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."
11:09 |11:45 The President flew by Air Force One from Mewark Interna-
tional Airport to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "F."
11:54 }12:04 The President flew by Marine helicopter from Andrews AFE

to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

For a record of the President's activities after midnight,
see the Daily Diary for November 7, 1981.

EJ 11/10/81
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WASHINGTON, D.C.

12:04 a.m. SATURDAY

2

P = Placed

A= Rec'd

12:04
12:08
12:41
9:50
1:00
1:45 1:55
7:00
7:58
7:58 8:03
8:10 9:20
9:20 9:50

For a record of the President's activities before midnight,
see the Daily Diary for November 6, 1981.

The President arrived South Grounds enroute from New York
City, New York.

The President went to the second floor Residence.

The President retired.

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President and the First Lady had lunch in the Solarium.

The President talked with former Secretary of State,
Henry A. Kissinger.

The President and the First Lady had dinner with:

Peter B. Greenough, husband of the soprano Beverly
Sills

Mrs. Peter B. (Beverly Sills) Greenough

Roger L. Stevens, Chairman of the John F. Kennedy
Center for the Performing Arts

Mrs. Roger L. Stevens

Mr. Deaver

Mrs. Michael K. (Carolyn) Deaver

The Presidential party went to the South Grounds.

The President and the First Lady motored from the South
Grounds to the John F. Kemnedy Center for the Performing
Arts.

The President and the First Lady went to the Presidential
Box in the Opera House.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by: -
Martin Feinstein, General Director of the Washingtor

Opera
Mrs. Martin Feinstein

The President and the First Lady attended a verformance of
"La Boheme" by the Washington Opera.

During the second intermission, the President and the First
Lady went to the Golden Circle Room for a reception with
Board and National Trustees of the Washington Opera.
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WASHINGTON, D.C.
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PHOMNE
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10:20

10:40

11:28

11:28

11:34

10:20

10:40

11:05

11:31

The President and the First Lady continued to attend the
performance of "La Boheme."

Third Intermission.

The President and the First Lady continued to attend the
performance of "La Boheme."

The President and the First Lady returned to their motor-
cade.

The President and the First Lady motoréd fram the John F.
Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts to the South
Grounds of the White House.

The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.

For a record of the President's activities after midnight,
see the Daily Diary for November 8, 1981.
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12:03 The President retired.
9:30 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
12:37 |12:52 =] The President talked with Holmes Tuttle, Chairman Holmes
Tuttle Enterprises, Los Angeles, California.
12:45 The President and the First Lady had lunch in the Solarium.
3237 3:54 P The President talked with A.C. Lyles, family friend, Los
Angeles, Califommia.
. 7:00 7:07 The President met with his Personal Photographer,
Michasl A.W. Evans.
7:05 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:30 The President retired.

EJ 11/10/81
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7:35 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
B:26 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:28 8:33 The President met with his Chief of Staff, James A. Baker
IIT.
B:47 The President went to the East Roam.
8:47 9:15 The President attended a breakfast buffet meeting with
Presidential appointees. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A."
The President addressed approximately 200 guests.
B:55 The President went to the Grand Foyer.
8:55 9:10 The President participated in a receiving line.
9:15 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:41 |10:45 The President met with the First Lady.
10:45 | 10:54 The President and the First Lady participated in a ceremony
to receive the 1981 Christmas Seals, sponsored by the
American Lung Association (ALA). For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "B."
Members of the press
11:48 |11:52 | P The President talked with William E. Simon, Chaimman,
Crescent Diversified Limited, New York, New York; and
former Secretary of the Treasury.
12:13 The President went to the press briefing area.
12:13 The President and the First Lady greeted:
James 5. Brady, Press Secretary
Mrs. James S. (Sarah) Brady
Mrs. Dorothy Brady, mother of James S. Brady
Mrs. Franci Kemp, mother of Sarah Brady
12:13 [12:19 The Presidential party participated in a ceremony to
recpen the White House press room.
Members of the press
12:19 The President returned to the Oval Office.
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12:26

12:26 2:10

2:10

2:15 2:38

2:39 3:27

3:33

3:33 4:03

4:13 4:167

4:162 | 5:01

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President met for a pre-news conference luncheon
briefing with senior staff. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "C."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

John L. Louis, Jr., Embassador of the U.S. to
the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern
Ireland (UK)

Richard V. Allen, Assistant for Mational Securitv
Affairs

James Rentschler, Staff Menber, National Security
Council (NSC)

The President participated in an interview with:

Hugh S. Sidey, correspondent for Time Magazine

Wayne M. Wille, Editor of the World Book PEncyclope-
dia Year Book, Chicago, Illinois

Dennis Brack, photographer, World Book Encyclopedia
Year Book

Karna Small, Director, Media Relations and
Planning

The President returned to the Cabinet Foom.

The President participated in a meeting with local elected
officials to discuss revenue return, For a list of
attendees, see APFENDIX "D."

The President retumed to the Oval Office.
The President went to the White House Library.

The President taped a message for a dinner honoring former
coach of the Celtics basketball team Red Auverbach on
November 12th and to benefit the Jimmy Fund for Cancer
Research.

The President participated in a taped interview with Gerald
Udwin, Vice President and Washington Bureau Chief of
Group W, of Westinghouse Broadcasting Company. The
interview will be broadcast in a series of five segments
over Westinghouse television and radio stations, begin-
ing the week of November 16th.

2
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5:02 The President went to the Diplomatic Reception Room.
5:02 5:04 The President met with:
Patricia Jaccbson, former 1976 campaign worker
from Fort Worth, Texas
Mr. Deaver
5:04 The President returmed to the second floor Residence.
7:08 9:19 The President and the First Lady met:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Mrs. George H. (Barbara) Bush
7:40 The Presidential party had dinner.
8:30 8:33 P The President talked with with Roy Rogers, actor and
entertainer.
11:00 The President retired.
EJ 11/12/81
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7:50 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:01 The President went to the Oval COffice.
9:01 9:15 The President met with his Deputy Chief of Staff, Michael K.
Deaver.
10:42 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of State

Alexander M. Haig, Jr. The call was not campleted.

10:45 |10:52 P The President talked with Secretary Haig.

11:27 |11:30 The President met with his Chief of Staff, James A.
Baker III.
11:30 |J11:45 The President met with:
Fepresentative David O'BE. Martin (R-New York)
Mr. Baker .
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

Kate Moore, Special Assistant to the Chief of Staff
The purpose of the meeting was to discuss the decision
to use the Fort Drum Army Reserve Base in Watertowm,
New York, as a temporary detention site for holding
aliens who have entered the U.S. illegally, pending
resolution of their status.

11:45 The President went to the Rose Garden.

11:48 |11:51 The President made an announcement recognizing the new
Vietnam Veterans Leadership Program (VVLP). For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

Menbers of the press

The President greeted prominent Vietnam weterans and others
associated with the VVLP. .

12:00 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:10 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
12:10 1:41 The President participated in a pre-news conference luncheor

and briefing with senior staff. For a list of attendees ]
see APFENDIX "B."

1:41 The President returned to the Oval Office.

3
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1:55
2:00

2:00 2:36

2:36

2:36 2:50

2:37

2:38

2:50
2:55 2:57
2:58 2:59
3:08 3:09
3:23

4:03

4:03 5:12

5:12

5:15 5:22

The President went to the State Floor Residence.
The President went to the East Room.

The President participated in his 5th Press Conference.
The President's remarks were broadcast live over nation

wide radio and television.
Menbers of the press

The President went to to the White House Library.

The President met to re-tape an interview with Gerald
Udwin, Vice President and Washington Bureau Chief of
Group W, of Westinghouse Broadcasting Campany.

The President was telephoned by Secretary of the Treasury
Donald T. Regan. The call was not completed.

The President was telephoned by Secretary Haig. The call
was not completed.

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with Mr. Baker.

The President talked with Secretary Regan.
The President talked with Secretary Haig.

The President telephoned his Assistant for Political
Affairs, Franklyn C. Nofziger. The call was not
completed.

The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a National Security Council
(NSC) Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX

:'C_'Tl
The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Miles B. Carpenter, 92 year old American Folk
Artist from Waverly, Virginia
Jeffrey Camp, Tappahannock, Virginia
Mrs. Jeffrey (Catherine) Camp
Helene A. von Damm, Deputy Assistant and Director
of Presidential Personnel continued
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5:26 5:31

5:32

5:39

5:41

5:41 6:09

6:09

7:30

11:20

continued

The purpose of the meeting was to present the
President with a wood carving by the artist,
Mr. Carpenter.

The President met with:
Sam Maloof, craftsman
Mrs. Sam (Alfreda) Maloof
Robert L. McNeil, Jr., pharmaceutical manufacturing
campany executive, Wyndmoor, Pennsylvania; and
philanthropist
Mrs. Robert L. (Nancy) MchNeil, Jr.
Clement E. Conger, White House Curator
Mabel H. "Muffie" Brandon, Social Secretary to
the First Lady
Ramona Smith, Executive Assistant
The purpose of the meeting was to present the President
with a handcrafted rocking chair by Mr. Malcof which was
purchased at the 25th Ammiversary auction of the American
Crafts Council in New York City by Mr. McNeil and donated
to the White House.

The President returmed to the second floor Residence.
The President and the First Lady went to the Red Room.

The President and the First Lady participated in a photo
opportunity with Mr. and Mrs. McNeil.

The President and the First Lady went to the East Roam.
The President and the First Lady hosted a reception for

members of the Presidential Transition Group. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

The President addressed approximately 181 quests. 1

The President and the First Lady retumed to the second
floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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S:37 9:45

11:32 |J11:39

11:59 |12:05

12:07

&= 36 d:38

6:59 7:04

7:40

11:00

EJ 11/13/81

The President received a wake up call from the White House
operator.

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President met with his Deputy Assistant and Director
of Presidential Personnel, Helene A. von Damm.

The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.

The President talked with his Chief of Staff, James A.
Baker III.

The President and the First Lady had lunch.

The President talked with Mr. Baker.

The President telephoned Tom C. Lasorda, Manager for the
ILos Angeles Dodger's baseball team. The call was not
conmpleted.

The President talked with Vice President George H. Bush.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.

1
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7:50

8:57

9:00 9:33

9:34 9:29

9:40

9:40 |J10:33

10:33

10:33 J11:15

11:20 J11:22

11:35

11:35 J11:39

The President received a wake up call from the White House
operator.

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
James A, Baker IIT, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met with:
Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr. (B-Tennessee)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver

The President went to the Cabinet Room.
The President participated in a meeting with Republican

Menbers of Congress. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver

The President participated in a farewell vhoto opportunity
with: .
Francis 5.M. Hodscll, departing Deputy Assistant
and Deputy to the Chief of Staff
Kate Moore, Special Assistant to the Chief of Staff
Judy Moesta, Secretary

The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
The President participated in a meeting with a group of

Black Journalists. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

1

Page of > Pages




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
NOVEMBER 12, 1981

TIME DAY
11:3% a.m. THURSDAY

P=Placed

R =Rec'd

11:39

11:43

12:02

12:03 ]12:06

12:07

12:24 |12:26

12:28

The President returmed to the Oval Office.

The President telephoned Senator John P. East (R-North
Carolina). The call was not completed.

The President went to the South Grounds.

The President motored from the South Grounds to the
American Broadcasting Company, Washington Bureau
Building, garage entrance.

The President was greeted by:
Foone Arledge, President, American Broadcasting
Company (ABC) News, New York, MNew York
Richard C. Wald, Senior Vice President, ABC MNews,
New York, New York
William L. Knowles, Washington Bureau Chief, ABC
MNews, Washington, D.C.

The President went to the B-1 Lewel.
The President was greeted by:
Leonard H. Goldenson, Chairman of the Board, ABC
Elton Rule, President of ABC
Fred Prince, Executive Vice President, ABC
Ted Koppel, Nightline Correspondent, ABC
The President participated in a dedication ceremony of the
new Washington Bureau of ABC News.
Members of the press
The President, escorted by Mr. Arledge, went to the Newsrooy.
The President was introduced by Mr. Goldenson.

The President addressed guests attending the dedication
ceremony .

The President signed the dedication plaque.
The President returned to his motorcade.

The President motored from the ABC Washington Bureau
Building to the South Grounds of the White House.

The President returned to the Qval Office.
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12:42 F The President telephoned Tom C. Lasorda, Manager of the
Los Angeles Dodger's baseball team. The call was not
completed.
12:45 1:31 The President had lunch with David A. Stockman, Director
of the Office of Management and Budget (OMB).
1:34 1:45 The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
1:45 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
1:45 2:36 The President participated in Cabinet Council Meeting on
Natural Resources and Environment. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "C."
2:36 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:40 2:44 R The President talked with Mr. Lasorda.
2:46 3:02 The President met with:

The First Lady

Mrs. Joseph P. (Rose) Kennedy, mother of the
former President John F. Kennedy

Senator Edward M. Kemnedy (D-Massachusetts)

Powell A. Moore, Deputy Assistant for legislative
Affairs

David C. Fischer, Special Assistant

3:08 3:25 The President met with:

E. Pendleton James, Assistant for Presidential
Personnel

Helene A. von Damm, Deputy Assistant and Director
of Presidential Personnel

Mr. Deaver
3:14 R The President was telephoned by Richard Morris, Mayor,
Robinson, Illinois. The call was not campleted.
3:37 P The President telephoned Senator East. The call was not
campleted.
3:38 P The President telephoned William McBride Love, Chairman,

Republican Central Committee for the City of St. Louis,
Missouri. The call was not completed.

Plnu3_oiil‘aqas




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE
WRASHINGTON, D.C

DATE
NOVEMBER 12, 1981

TIME DAY
4:19 p.m. THURSDREY

PHONE
¥
i
o X
[ | n
-
4:19 The President returned to the Cabinet Roam.
4:19 5:16 The President participated in a National Security Cowncil
(NSC) Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
I1D.I L1
5:16 The President returned to the Oval Office.
5:17 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
5=17 5:19 The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Svenn Stray, Minister of Foreign Affairs, Kingdam
of Norway
Knut Hedemann, Ambassador of the Kingdam of Norway
to the U.S.
Evan Berg, State Secretary, Kingdom of Norway
Thomas Vraalsen, Director General for Political
Affairs, Kingdam of Norway
H. Allen Holmes, Deputy Assistant Secretary of
State for European Affairs, Kingdam of Norway
Daniel J. Murphy, Chief of Staff, Office of the
Vice President
Nancy Bearg Dyke, Assistant to the Vice President
for National Security Affairs
5:1% The President returmed to the Oval Office.
5:20 5:25 The President met to receive a western belt buckle from:
Gary B. Gist, President of Gist Engravers; and
member of the European PRodeo Cowboys Association
Branden Gist, 2 year old son
Sgt. Jerry A. Stewart, Vice President of the
Eurcpean Rodeo Cowboys Association
Sgt. Michael R. Yochman, President of the
European Rodeo Cowboys Association
Mr. Fischer
5:30 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
5:35 P The President telephoned Senator East. The call was not
completed.
5:53 Fy The President met with Mr. Deaver.
6:35 6:37 R The President talked with Mr. Love.
7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
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7:54 R The President was telephoned by Mayor Morris. The call
was not completed.
8:10 P The President telephoned Mr. or Mrs. Mark Beckett, Cedar
Rapids, Iowa. The call was not completed.
9:28 9:29 R The President talked with his Assistant for National
Security Affairs, Richard V. Allen.
10:06 10:08 R The President talked with Mr. or Mrs. Beckett.
11:00 The President retired.
EJ 11/16/81
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7:30 R The President received a wake up call from the White House
operator.
7:35 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:20 R The President was telephoned by Richard Morris, Mayor of
Fobinson, Illinois. The call was not completed.
9:02 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:02 9:23 The President met with:
Edwin Meese III, Cowumnsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
10:00 2] The President telephoned Senator John P. East (B—MNorth
Carolina). The call was not completed.
10:13 [10:30 The President met with:
Mr. Deaver
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Communications
Aram Bakshian, Special Assistant for Public Liaison
The purpose of the meeting was to discuss his upcoming
speach for the "Salute to a Stronger America Dinner,"
in Houston, Texas.
10:32 |10:45 The President met to discuss strategic defense decisions
with:
Senator John C. Stennis (D-Mississippi)
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for lLegislative
Affairs
Powell A. Moore, Deputy Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
10:47 |11:02 The President met with:

Poul Hartling, United Nations High Commissicner
for Refugees, former Prime Minister of Demmark,
and recipient of the 1981 MNobel Peace Prize

H. Eugene Douglas, U.S5. Coordinator-designate for
Fefugee Affairs and Ambassador at Large

Edward Savage, office of the United Nations High
Camissicner for Refugees

Gary Perkins, office of the United Nations High
Commissioner for Refugees

Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs continued
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continued

Michael Guhin, Staff Menber, Mational Security
Council (NSC)

11:17 J1l1:23 The President met with:

Representative James V. Hansen (R-Utah)

Mr. Friedersforf

Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Assistant for

Legislative Affairs

David C. Fischer, Special Assistant
The purrose of the meeting was to present the President
with a letter signed by approximately 160 Menmbers of
Congress, urging the appointment of a Presidential
Comission to review the prablem of the drinking driver.

11:32 |11:55 The President met to discuss crime and the career criminal
problem with:

Senator Arlen Specter (R-Pennsylvania)

William French Smith, Attorney General

Paul Michel, Staff Member, Office of Senator Spectey

m. bmﬁe

Mr. Friedersdorf

Fred A. Fielding, Counsel

11:56 P The President telephoned Senator Sam Nunn (D-Georgia) .
The call was not completed.

11:58 P The President telephoned Senator Walter D. Huddleston
(D-Kentucky). The call was not completed.

11:59 P The President telephoned Senator J. Bennett Johnston
(D-Iouisiana) . The call was not completed.

12:00 1:16 The President had lunch with:

Richard Richards, Chairman of the Republican
National Cammittee (RNC)

Franklyn C. Nofziger, Assistant for Political
Affairs

12:04 |12:07 P The President talked with Senator Warren Rudman (R-New
Hampshire) .

12:06 R The President was telephoned by Senator Orrin G. Hatch
(R-Utah) . The call was not completed.
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12:10 R The President was telephoned by Senator Johnston. The call
was not completed.
12:13 3 The President was telephoned by Senator Num. The call was
not completed.
1:02 E The President was telephoned by Senator Huddleston. The
call was not completed.
1:27 1:32 P The President talked with Sena tor Huddleston.
1:34 1:41 F The President talked with Senator Johnston.
1:48 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
1:48 2:37 The President participated in a Cabinet Council Meeting
on Human Resources. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."
2:37 The President returmed to the Oval Office.
2:41 2:45 The President participated in a video taping with:
Kathleen Osborne, Personal Secretary
David Mozes, producer of "PM Magazine" KXTV,
Sacramento, California
The purpose of the taping was for a feature story on Ms.
Osborne for PM Magazine on the jab with her boss.
2:56 The President went to the doctor's office.
497 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
3:01 3:06 P The President talked with Senator Nurn.
3:06 3:07 P The President talked with Edward R. Becker, U.S. District
Judge for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania..
3:09 3:10 P The President talked with Clyde H. Hamilton, attommey with
Butler, Means, Evins and Browne law firm, Spartanburg,
South Carolina.
3:24 3:37 T The President talked with Senator East.
3:40 R The President was telephcned by Senator Hatch. Staff
Assistant, Dorothy Dellinger took the call.
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3:45
3:46
3:49 3:55

T304 5344

4:44 4:46

5:54 6:13

6:32 7:08

7:09

The President went to the Diplomatic Reception Roam.
The President went to the South Grounds.
The President flew by Marine helicopter from the South

Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

The President flew by Air Foroe One from Andrews AFB to
Ellington Air Force Base, Houston, Texas. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

(Actual flying time: 2 hours, 40 minutes).

The President talked with William F. "Billy" Graham,
evangelist and founder, Billy Graham Evangelistic
Association, Montreat, North Carolina.

Air Force One arriwved at Ellington AFB.

The President went to his motorcade. He was accampanied
by James M. Beggs, Administrator of the National
Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA).

The President motored from Ellington AFB to the Lyndon B.
Johnson Space Center, Building 30. He was accompanied
by

Mr. Beggs
Mr. Deaver

The President and Mr. Beggs went to Mission Control.

The President greeted Mission Control Coordinators for
the second space shuttle Colurbia.

The President talked with astronauts Joe Henry Ingle and
Richard H. Tfuly, who were in their second day of the
space voyage on board the Columbia.

The President retuwrned to his motorcade.

The President motored from the Lyndon B. Johnson Space
Center to the Hyatt Regency Hotel. He was accompanied
by Mr. Deaver.

The President was greeted by:
Robert Williamson, General Manager of the Hyatt
Fegency Hotel
Mrs. Robert (Candace) Williamson

4 5
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7:407

7:452 | 7:55?

7:557
7:587

8:007 | 10:25?

9:45 10:007?

10:007?

10:257

The President went to his suite.
The President went to the Willow Room.
The President greeted head table guests for the "Salute to

a Stronger America" Dinner. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "D."

The President went to the holding room, Live Oak Roam.
Te President went to the Imperial Ballroom.
The President attended the "Salute to a Stronger Amercia”
Dinner.
Members of the press
The Presidential party had dinner.

The President was introduced by Governor William P.
Clements (R-Texas).

The President addressed approximately 900 guests attending
the dinner.

The President presented an award to his Chief of Staff
James A. Baker IIT.

The President returned to his suite.

EJ 11/18/81
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P=P|

9:01
9:01 9:30
9:40 |J10:35
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10:46 }1ll:16

12:20 |12:22

2:08

The President went to his motorcade.

The President motored fram the Hyatt Regency Hotel to
Ellington AFE. He was accompanied by his Chief of
Staff, James A. Baker III.

The President flew by Air Force One from Ellington AFB to
Kelly AFB, San Antonio, Texas. For a list of passengers ]
see APPENDIX "A."

The President was greeted by:

Gen. Thaomas M. Ryan, Jr., Comander, Air Training
Command, Randolph AFB

Maj. Gen. Andrew P. Chambers, Deputy Commander, 5th
U.S. Army, Fort Sam Houston

Brig. Gen. Charles P. Skipton, Vice Commander, San
Antonio Air Logistics Center

Col. John A. Webb, Base Commander, Kelly AFB

The President flew by Marine helicopter from Kelly AFB to
the J.0. Winston ranch, Sabinal, Texas. Mr. Winston is
Mrs. Baker's former father-in-law. For a list of passen-
gers, see APFENDIX "B."

The President went twrkey shooting with:
Mr. Baker
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
Doug Baker, son of Mr. Baker
John Baker, son of Mr. Baker
James Bo Winston, steoson of Mr. Baker
Mr. Winston
Jack Garrett, father-in-law of Mr. Baker: and rice
farmer, Danbury, Texas

The President participated in a guestion and answer
session with members of the press.

The President was telephoned by Jean B.S. Gerard, U.S.
Representative to the United Nations Educational,
Scientific and Cultural Organization. The call was
not completed.

EJ 11/18/81
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2o
4 8
o &
d
7:45 The President had breakfast.
9:04 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:07 9:49 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
10:36 |10:38 P The President talked with Alvin I. Krenzler, Judge, 8th
District Court of Appeals, Cleweland, Chio.
10:48 The President went to the barber shop.
The President had a haircut.
11:24 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:32 The President went to the Roosewvelt Room.
11:32 | 11:50 The President met with the Executive Board of the American
Association of Minority Enterprise Business Investment
Campanies. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Menbers of the press
11:50 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:55 | 12:14 P The President talked with Senator Orrin G. Hatch (R-Utah).
12:25 P The President telephoned Ross 0. Doyen, Kansas State
Senator (R). The call was not completed.
12:307? The President had lunch.
The President met with:
1:10 L3 Mr. Meese ;
1:10 1:37 Larry M. Speakes, Deputy Principal Press Secretary
1:15 1:36 Mr. Baker
1:10 1:37 David R. Gergen, Assistant for Cammmnications
1:37 2:16 The President participated in an interview with:
Don Lambro, syndicated columist for United
Feature Syndicate
Mr. Speakes
Mr. Gergen
1:58 R The President was telephoned by Senator Howell Heflin

(D-Alabama) . The call was not completed.
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2:18 P The President telephoned Representative John P. Murtha
(D-Pernsylvania) . The call was not completed.
2:20 P The President telephoned Representative Jack Edwards
(R-Alabama) . The call was not completed.
2:23 2:30 P The President talked with Representative Carl D. Pursell
(R-Michigan) .
2:307 P The President telephoned Representative Silvo 0. Conte

(R-Massachusetts). The call was not campleted.
2:21 2:40 R The President talked with PRepresentative Edwards.

2:48 2:52 E The President talked with Representative Murtha.

2:53 2:56 P The President talked with Senator Jemnings Randolph (D-West
Virginia) .

2:57 3:00 P The President talked with Senator Patrick J. Leahy
(D-Vermont) .

3:01 3:07 R The President talked with Representative Conte.

3:10 3211 P The President talked with Senator Barry Goldwater
(F-Arizona) .

3:13 3:14 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
3:15 3:26 P The President talked with Senator Dan Quayle (R-Indiana).

3:40 3:43 R The President talked with the First Lady aboard Foxtrot
One enroute Washington, D.C.

4:05 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

4:05 5:12 The President participated in a National Security Council
(NSC) Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APFENDIX
H‘B-lr

5:12 The President returned to the Oval Office.

5:12 5:18 The President met with William J. Casey, Director of the

Central Intelligence Agency (CIA).

5:19 5:21 The President met with Mr. Deaver.
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5:21 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
He was accompanied by Mr. Baker.
The President met with:
5:21 5:45 Mr. Baker
5:25 5:45 Maj. John P, Kline, Marine Corps Aide
6:14 6:15 R The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
6:34 P The President telephoned Mr. Fischer. The call was not
completed.

6:42 6:45 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.

7:15 7:17 R The President talked with Mr. Fischer.
7:45 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

8:24 8:28 R The President talked with his Assistant for National
Security Affairs, Richard V. Allen.

11:24 The President retired.

EJ ll;’leBl
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WASHINGTON, D.C.

7:30 a.m. TUESDAY

2

P = Placed

R = Rec'd

7:30
8:32

8:32 9:007?

9:03

9:03 9:25

9:25

9:37

9:45 9:48
9:57

10:08

10:18 |10:45

10:48

10:50 |11:29

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a briefing on the upcoming
visit of the President of the Republic of Venezuela
Luis Herrera Campins. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President retwrned to the Oval Office.

The President telephoned Senator Daniel K. Inouye (D-Hawaii)f.
The call was not completed.

The President talked with Senator Inouye.

The President retumed to the second floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady went to the State Floor.

The President and the First Lady went to the North Portico.

The President and the First Lady participated in an arrival
ceremony in honor of President and Mrs. Herrera.

Members of the press

The President and the First Lady, escorted President and
Mrs. Herrera +to the East Room.

The President and President Herrera exchanged remarks.

The Presidential party greeted members of the U.S. and
Venezuelan official parties.

The President escorted President Herrera to the Oval Office

The President met with:
President Herrera
George H. Bush, Vice President
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
continued

of.

Page 1 Pages



THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
NCVEMBER 17, 1981

TIME DAY
10:50 a.m. TUESDAY

PHOME

o

P=Plac
A = Rec"

11:30

11:30 |1ll:46

11:47

11:48

11:57 |12:04

12:22 112:29
12:29
12:29 J12:39

continued

Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

William H. Leurs, Ambassador of the U.S. to the
Republic of Venezuela

Jose Alberto Zambrano Velasco, Minister of Foreign
Affairs, Republic of Venezuela

Marcial Perez-Chiriboga, Ambassador of the Republic
of Venezuela to the U.S.

The President escorted President Herrera to the Cabinet
Room.

The President participated in a meeting with U.S. and
Venezuelan officials. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

The President escorted President Herrera to his motorcade
on the Scuth Grounds.

The President bade farewell to President Herrera.
Menbers of the press

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Carlton E. Turner, Senior Policy Adviser for
Drug Policy, Office of Policy Development
Daniel F. leonard, Policy Advisor for Drug Policy,
Office of Policy Development
Mr. Meese
David C. Fischer, Special Assistant
The purpose of the meeting was to present the President
with a copy of Mr. Turner's uwpcoming testimony on the
Administration's drug policy before the Senate Permanent
Subcommittee on Investigations.

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
The President returned to the South Grounds.

The President motored from the Scuth Grounds The Pentagon,
underground parking lewel.
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12:40

2:15%

2:187?

2:31

4:28

4:33

The President was greeted by Secretary of Defense Caspar W.
Weinberger.

The President and Secretary Weinberger went to the Defense
Department's Dining Room.

The President attended a luncheon with Defense officials.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

The President was telephoned by PRepresentative Ronald V.
Delluns (D-California). The call was not completed.

The President went to the National Military Command Center
Briefing Room.

The President attended a Department of Defense Military
briefing. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

The President talked to the Commanders of the Unified and
Specified Command.

The President returmed to his motorcade,

The President motored from The Pentagon to the South Groundd
of the White House.

The President retumed to the Owval Office.

The President telephoned Senator Lowell P. Weicker, Jr.
(F-Comnecticut). The call was not caompleted.

The President telephoned Senator Howell Heflin (D-Alabama) .
The call was not completed.

The President retuwrned to the Cabinet Room.
The President met to discuss revene source retmﬁwith

a group of Mayvors and local elected officials. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Senator Warren Rudman (F-New Hampshire)
Bruce Dix, professional potter, Epping, Hew
Hampshire
continued
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4:34

4:38

4:42

4:49

4:56
6:57

7:31

4:37

4:40

4:48

7:03

continued

Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
The purpcse of the meeting was to present the President
with a vase by Mr. Dix.

The President met with:
Senator J. Bennett Johnston (D-Louisiana)
Don Edwards, wildlife artist, conservationist
and nature photographer, Shreveport, Louisiana

Powell Moore, Deputy Assistant for legislative Affaifrs

The purpose of the meeting was to present the President
with a limited edition lithograph of the first ILouisiana
Turkey Stamp.

The President met with:
Fepresentative Bob Livingston (R-Louisiana)
Arvil Bethel, artist and pilot from Louisiana
Mrs. Arvil (Concetta) Bethel
Vice President Bush
Mr. Friedersdorf
The purpose of the meeting was to present the President
with an oil painting of himself by Mr. Bethel.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Representative Floyd Spence (R-South Carolina)
Representative Don Ritter (B-Pennsylvania)
Representative Jim Jeffries (F-Kansas)

Mr. Friedersdorf
Nancy Risgque, Special Assistant for lLegislative
Affairs

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Representative James H. Quillen (R-Tennessee)
Mr. Friedersdorf

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President talked with Mr. Meese.

The President and the First Lady returmed to the North
Portico.

The President and the First lady greeted President and Mrs.
Herrera.
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T:34

7:34

7:34

7

5

8:07
8:15
9:35

10:10

10:35

11:06

11:08

11:22

11:52

7:50

11:06

8:06

The President and the First Lady escorted President and
Mrs. Herrera to the Yellow Oval Room.

The President and the First Lady met with members of the
U.S. and Venezuvelan official parties.

The President and the First Lady hosted a State Dinner in
honor of President and Mrs. Herrera.
Members of the press, in/out

The President and the First Lady escorted President and
Mrs. Herrera to the East Room.

The Presidential party received dinner guests. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "F."

The Presidential party went to the State Dining Room.
The Presidential party had dinner.
The President and President Herrera exchanged toasts.

The Presidential party went to the parlors for coffee and
after dinner liquors.

The Presidential party went to the East Room.

The Presidential party attended a performance by singer
Fobetrt Goulet.

The Presidential party returned to the Grand Foyer for
dancing.

The President and the First Lady escorted President and
Mrs. Herrera to the North Portico.

The President and the First Lady bade farewell to President
and Mrs. Herrera.
Members of the press

The President and the First Lady returned to the Grard
Foyer for dancing.

The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.

The President retired.
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' TIME DAY
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10:00 ]10:25
10:29 |1l0:30
10:31

10:34 ]110:40

11:05 11:15
11:17 }j11:19
11:26

The President, accampanied by Mr. Slevin and Mr. Mollison,
went to the holding roam.

The President was greeted by members of the Euard_ﬁf
Governors of the National Press Club. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President was presented with a National Press Club
membership card by Mr. Slevin.

The President went to his seat at the platform in the
Main Ballroom. For a list of head table guests, see
APPENDIX "B."

The President addressed the National Press Club on the
Deployment of Nuclear Weapons. ' The President's remarks
were broacast live over natiomwide radio and television.

Members of the press

The President returmed to his motorcade.

The President motored from the National Press Club to the
South Grounds of the White House. He was accampanied by:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with Vice President George H. Bush.

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Robert Horan, PPD, USSS
PPD, USSS
Mr. Fis

The President went to the second floor Residence Yellow
Oval Room. He was accampanied by:
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for Naticnal Security

Affairs
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12:41 |12:50
12:50
7
1:37
1:40 2:22
2:25

The President participated in a meeting with President of
the Republic of Venezuela Luis Herrera Campins. For a
list of U.S. and Venezuelan officials attending, see
APPENDIX "C."

The President escorted President Herrera to his motorcade
on the South Grounds.

The President and President Herrera exchanged departure
statements.
Merbers of the press
The President bade farewell to President Herrera.
The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President participated in a photo opportunity with

departing U.S. Ambassadors and their families. For
a list of attendees, see APPEMDIX "D."

The President went to the Rose Garden.

The President participated in a ceremony to receive a
Thanksgiving turkey from representatives of the National
Turkey Federation. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "E."

Members of the press

The President retuwrned to the second floor Residence.
The President had lunch.
The President went to the White House Library.

The President taped messages for:
-Fundraiser event for Governor Albert Quie |,
(F-Minnesota) on December 11, 1981
-Endorsement of Governor Paul Calvo (R-Guam)

-Message for National Bible Week for Laymen's
Naticnal Bible Committee  luncheon ber 20

-Interview with sports announcer Jim Zabel for
WHO Radio, Des Moines, Iowa

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
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2:37 3:22

3:30 3:31
3:34 3:43

3:36

3:44 3:46

5:30 5:34

5:30

5:35 5:37

6:10 6:48

6:48

1207

7:39 7:45

7:45 |10:19

The President met with:
Senator Rudy Boschwitz (R-Minnesota)
Senator William L. Armmstrong (R-Colorado)
Senator Slade Gorton (R-Washington)

Mr. Baker
David A. Stockman, Director of the Office of

Management and Budget (OMB)
Mr. Friedersdorf

The President talked with Mr. Fischer.
The President talked with Senator Weicker.

The President was telephoned by Mr. Baker. The call was
not completed.

The President talked with Mr. Baker.

The President talked with Senator Henry M. Jackson
(D-Washington) .

The President was telephoned by Secretary Haig. The call
was not completed.

The President talked with Secretary Haig.
The President and the First Lady went to the East Room.

The President and the First Lady hosted a reception and
tour of the residence for members of the White House
Historical Association. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "F."

Members of the oress, in/out

The President addressed approximately 191 guests attending
the reception and tour of the White House.

The President and the First Lady retuwrned to the second
Floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.

The President and the First Lady motored fram the South
Grounds to the Library of Congress, Carriage entrance.

The Fresident and the First Lady attended a dinner in honor
of RFepublican Merbers. of the Senate.

Members of the press, in/out
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10:19 |10:25

10:27

11:05

The President and the First Lady went to the Mexxanine
Level.

The President and the First Lady participated in a receiving
line with:
Senator and Mrs. Baker
Senator Ted Stevens (R-Alaska)
Mrs. Ted (Catherine) Stevens

The President and the First Lady went to their table in
the Grand Hall. For a list of head table guests, see
APPENDIX "G."

The Presidential party had dinner.
The President was introduced by Senator Baker.
The President addressed approximately 150 quests.

The President and the First Lady returned to their motor-
cade.

The President and the First Lady motored fram the Library
of Congress to the South Grounds of the White House.

The President and the First Lady returmed to the second
floor Residence.

The President retired.

EJ 11/23/81
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7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:55 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:00 9:15 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:07 P The President telephoned Senator Robert C. Byrd (D-West
Virginia) . The call was not completed.
9:09 P The President telephoned Representative Thomas P. 0'Neill,
Jr. (D-Massachusetts). The call was not completed.
9:29 9:30 R The President talked with Representative O'Neill.
10:04 10:05 P The President talked with Israel Ieo Glasser, Dean of the
Brocklyn Law School, Brooklyn, New York.
10:17 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
10:17 |10:54 The President met with a group of Jewish leaders to discuss
issues of concern to them. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."
10:47 R The President was telechoned by Senator Orrin G. Hatch
(R-Utah) . The call was not completed.
10:54 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:54 |10:55 The President participated in a photo opportunity with
Marc Brazil, Department of State.
11:00 |J11:02 P The President talked with Senator Byrd.
11:06 The President went to the Situation Room.
11:06 [12:12 The President participated in a National Security Council
Planning Group Meeting. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."
12:12 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:12 |12:27 The President participated in a choto opportunity with:

RFepresentative C.W. "Bill" Young (R-Florida)
Fepresentative L.A. "Skip" Bafalis (R-Florida)

continued
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continued

George H. Bush, Vice President

Henry Sayler, Chairman of the Florida State
Republican Party

Tommy Thamas, Chaimman of the Florida Reagan-Bush
Campaicn

Franklyn C. Nofziger, Assistant for Political
Affairs

Lee Atwater, Deputy Director of Political Affairs

12:28 The President had lunch with:

Vice President Bush

Mr. Baker (in/out)

1:24 P The President telephoned his daughter, Maureen Reagan
Revell. The call was not campleted.

1:40 The President returmed to the Cabinet Room.

1:40 2:37 The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

1:48 R The President was telephoned by Mrs. Revell. The
President's Personal Secretary, Kathleen Osbhorme
tock the call.

2:37 The President retumed to the Oval Office.
2:39 2:42 P The President talked with Mrs. Revell.

2:43 2:47 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:

Curtis Mack, Acting Chairman, Citizens for the
Republic

James Mack, father of Curtis Mack

Harold Michaels, volunteer, The White House Office;
and early supporter of the President

Mrs. Harold (Jean) Michaels

Mr. Nofziger

4:42 The President retumed to the Cabinet Room.

4:42 5:28 The President met with leaders of major Jewish organiza-
tions. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

5:28 The President returned to the Oval Office.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
NOVEMEER 19, 1981

TIME DAY
5:28 p.m. THURSDRY

§1

._
P=Placed
A= Aec'd

5:28

5:42

5:42

5:58

6:29

7:00

7:05

B:14

9:54

11:10

5:40

5:58

The President participated in an interview on Federalism
with:

David S§. Broder, correspondent for the Washington
Post

Neal Pierce, correspondent for the National Journal

Blackstone Drummond Ayres, Jr., correspondent for
the New York Times

Timothy D. Scheillhardt, correspondent for the Wall
Street Journal

Warren Wheat, correspondent for Gannett News
Service

Richard S. Williamson, Assistant for Intergovern-
mental Affairs

David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmications

The President went to the White House Library.

The President taped messages for:
Thanksgiving Day Message, sponsored by Honor
America, to be played during half time of
two National Football Games
Salute to Paul "Bear™ Bryant, coach of the Alabama
University football team

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
The President and the First Lady went to the Blue Room.

The President and the First Lady hosted a private dinner.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."

The President and the First Lady greeted dinner guests.
The Presidential party went to the Red Room.

The Presidential party had dinner.

The Presidential party went to the White House theatre.
The Presidential party watched the movie "Mao to Mozart."

The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.

The President retired.
EJ 11/30/81
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OCATIO DATE
- N NOVEMBER 20, 1981
THE WHITE HOUSE o —

WASHINGTON, D.C.

7:50 a.m. FRIDAY

P = Placed

A = Rec'd

7:50

8:58

9:00 9:31
9:32 9:48
9:48 10:08
10:42
10:44
10:48 10:55

11:00 11:10

11:12

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese II1I, Counsellor
Michasl K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

The President met with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.

The President and the First Lady motored fram the South
Grounds to the Library of Congress, James Madison
Memorial Building.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by the
Librarian of Congress Daniel J. Boorstin.

The President and the First lady attended the dedication
ceremcny of the James Madison Memorial Hall.
Members of the press

The President, the First Lady and Mr. Boorstin went to
the James Madison exhibit, second floor.

The Presidential party was greeted by:
Mrs. Daniel J. (Ruth) Boorstin
George M. White, Architect of the Capitol
William J. Welsh, Deputy Librarian of Congress

The President and the First Lady viewed the exhibit "James
Madison and the Search for Nationhood." They were
acconmpanied by Mr. and Mrs. Boorstin.

The President went to his seat on the dais.

1 4
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LOCATION DATE
LIBRARY OF CONGRESS NOVEMBER 20, 1981 |
WASHINGTON, D.C. TME. . oy
11:19 a.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
T
s 3
o X
[ ] n
-
11:19 The President was introduced by Mr. Boorstin.
11:20 [11:30 The President addressed guests attending the dedication
Ceramony .
The President and the First Lady retwrmned to their motor-
cade.
11:33 |11:40 The President and the First Lady motored fram the Library
of Congress to the South Grounds of the White House.
11:42 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:47 |11:50 P The President talked with Representative Fobert H. Michel
(R-Illinois).
11:52 F The President telephoned Representative Jack Edwards

(R-Alabama) . The call was not completed.

11:54 J11:56 P The President talked with Representative Bill Chappell, Jr.
(D-Florida) .

11:57 |12:00 R The President talked with Representative Edwards.

12:01 12:03 F The President talked with Chief of Protocol lLechnore
nnenberg.

12:09 |12:16 P The President talked with 21fred H. Kingon, Editor in Chief
of Financial World, New York, MNew York.

12:307 The President had linch.

1:19 1:25 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:

Judy Woodruff, correspondent for NBC News

Albert R. Hunt, husband; and writer for the Wall
Street Journal z

Jeffrey Woodruff Hunt, 2 month old son

Mark Weinberg, Assistant Press Secretary

1:27 1:31 The President met with:

George H. Bush, Vice President

Mr. Baker

Larry M. Speakes, Deputy Principal Press Secretary
David C. Fischer, Special Assistant
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DATE
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TIME _ DAY
1:32 p.m. FRIDRY

P = Placed

R = Rec'd

o
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1:32 2:03

2:22 2327

2:27 3:09

2:41

3:13 4:00

3:38

The President met with:

Cen. Gaafar Mohamed Nimeiri, President of the
Democratic Republic of Sudan

Omer Salih Eissa, Ambassador of the Democratic
Republic of Sudan to the U.S.

Brég. Gen, Mustafa Famil Salih, Physician

Vice Presic Bush

%%Ea&' cglrlane, Comnselor of the Department
of State

Chester A. Crocker, Assistant Secretary of State
for African Affairs

Mr. Allen

Fred Wettering, Staff Member, National Security
Council (NSC)

The President telephoned William F. Buckley, Jr., Editor
in Chief of the National Review, New York, New York.
The call was not completed.

The President met with the First Lady.

The President and the First Lady participated in an
interview with:

Richard Stolley, Managing Editor of People
Magazine

Garry Clifford, Washington Bureau Chief, People
Magazine

Mr. Speakes

Shelia P. Tate, Press Secretary to the First Lady

The President was telephoned by Charles Z. Wick, Director
of the International Commumnications Agency (ICA). The
call was not caonpleted.

The President met to discuss fiscal and budget issues with:

Governor William C. Milliken (R-Michigan)

Governor James R. Thompson (R-Illinois)

Governor Albert Quie (R-Minnesota)

Governor Iee S. Dreyfus (R-Wisconsin)

Richard S. Williamson, Assistant for Intergovern-
mental Affairs

James M. Medas, Special Assistant for Intergovern—
mental Affairs

The President was telephoned by Mr. Buckley. The call was
not completed.
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DATE
NOVEMBER 20, 1981

TIME DAY
4:02 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE

P=Placed

R=PRec'd

4:02

5:38

5:47

7:17

11:20

4:08

4:20

4:28

5:30

5:38

5:51

7:34

8:36

The President met with:
Governor Paul Calvo (R-Guam)
Mr. Williamson

The President met with:
Senator James A. McClure (R-Idaho)
Representative George Hansen (R-Idaho)
Representative Larry E. Craig (R+Idaho)
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
Mr. Fischer
The purpose of the meeting was to present the President
with a signed petition by Idaho residents, opposing the
sale of silver from the government stockpile.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with
Michael Farley, Director of Advance, Office of the
Viee President.

The President talked with Mr. Wick.

The President met withs:

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deawver

Richard B. Wirthlin, President of Decision Making
Information, Washington, D.C.

The President was telephoned by Mr. Buckley. The call
was not completed.

The President went to the State Floor Residence.

The President viewed the new portrait of former President
Richard M. Nixon.

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
The President talked with Mr. Buckley.

The President met with Mr. Baker.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President talked with Mr. Baker.

The President retired.

EJ 11/24/81 4 4
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
NOVEMBER 21, 1981

TIME DAY
8:47 a.m. SATURDAY

| EZE03
r
. :
-
8:47 R The President was telephoned by his Chief of Staff,
James A. Baker III. The call was not canpleted.
9:10 R The President received a wake up call from the White House

9:15
9:15 9:18 P

9:26 9:31 P

9:33 9:35 P
9:38 9:39 R
9:42 9:47

11:14 ]11:15 P

11:35 |1l1:36 R

11:38 ]12:45
11:38 |J12:45
12:00 12:45
12:00 J12:45

11:42 ]11:43 R
11:52 |11:53 P

12:50

2:57 3:11 P

3:13 3:24 R

operator.
The President had breakfast.

The President talked with Mr. Baker.

The President talked with Representative Jamie L. Whitten
(D-Mississippi).

The President talked with Mr. Baker.
The President talked with Mr. Baker.

The President talked with Representative James C. Wright
(D-Texas) .

The President talked with his Assistant Press Secretary,
Mark Weinberg.

The President talked with his Counsellor, Edwin Meese IITI.

The President met with:
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Mr. Meese
Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury
Mr. Baker

The President talked with Mr. Baker.
The President talked with Mr. Baker.

The President and the First Lady had lunch in the West
Hall.

The President talked with Thomas V. Jones, Chairman of the
Board and Chief Executive Officer, Northrop Corporation,
Los Angeles, California.

The President talked on a conference line with:
Helmut Schmidt, Chancellor of the Federal Republic
of Germany (FRG)
Dennis Blair, Staff Member, National Security
Council (NSC)
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LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
NOVEMBER 21, 19Bl

TIME DAY
3:58 p.m. SATURDAY

3:58 5:40?
4:01 4:02
4:03 4:29
4:03 4:29
4:03 4:29
4:03 4:35
5:40 5:41
5:48

6:01 6:02
7:30

7:30

7:52 7:57
9:07 9:14
11:20

The President talked with Mr. Baker.

The President met with:

David A. Stockman, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (QOMB)

Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

Richard G. Damman, Assistant and Deputy to the

- Chief of staff

Mr. Baker

The President talked with White House Usher, Melson C.
Pierce, Jr.

The President telephoned Mrs. Donald T. (Ann) Regan, wife
of the Secretary of the Treasury. The call was not
campleted.

The President talked with Mrs. Regan.

The President telephoned George F. Will, syndicated
columist, Washington, D.C. The call was not
campleted.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President talked with Mr. Will.

The President talked with Holmes Tuttle, Los Angeles,
California.

The President retired.

ET 12/3/81
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
NOVEMBER 22, 1981

TIME DAY
9:15 a.m. SUNDAY

PHOMNE

9:57 9:58 | R

10:15 R

12:13 § 12:16 | R

12:30 § 12:35 | R

12235

12:35 | 12:52

1:18 i LN

1:25 2:157?

1:40 1:43 | P

1:45 1:48 | P

g
! & &
| .
a o
9:15 R The President received a wake up call from the White House
operator.
9:20 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President talked with his Chief of Staff, James A.
Baker III.

The President was telephoned by Representative Peter A.
Peyser (D-New York). The President's Counsellor,
Edwin Meese IIT took the call.

The President talked with Mr. Baker.

The President talked with Stuart Spencer, President of
Spencer - Roberts Associates, Inc., Los Angeles,
California.

The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.

The President and the First Lady participated in a photo
opportunity for People Magazine year-end issue with:
Stanley Tretick, photographer for Ee_og}g Magazine
Kitty Kelly, assistant to Mr. Tretick
Michasl A.W. Evans, Personal Photographer

The President retwrmned to the second floor Residence.
The President talked with Mr. Baker.

The President met with:

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

David 2. Stockman, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)

Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the
Chief of Staff

Craig L. Fuller, Assistant for Cabinet Affairs

The President talked with Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr.
(R-Tennessee) .

The President talked with Representative Robert H. Michel
(R-Illinois).

1 3
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LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE NOVEMBER 22, 1981
WASHINGTON, D.C. bisas oAy
e 1:51 p.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
_
&
1:51 1:56 P The President talked with Senator Paul Laxalt (R-Nevada).
1:59 P The President telephoned Representative Thamas P. 0'Neill,
Jr. (D-Massachusetts). The call was not campleted.
2:08 R | The President was telephoned by Representative O'Neill.

The call was not completed.

2:12 2:15 P The President talked with Representative O'Neill.

2:20 The President and the First Lady went to the Yellow Oval
Roam.
2:20 2:35 The President and the First Lady met with:
Carl XVI Gustaf, King of the Kingdom of Sweden
Queen Silvia
2:35 The President and the First Lady escorted King Gustaf and

Queen Silvia to the Diplamatic Reception Room.
2:40 The President and the First Lady escorted King Gustaf and
Queen Silvia to their motorcade on the South Grounds.

The President and the First Lady bade farewell to King
Gustaf and Queen Silvia.

2:43 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

2:53 2:57 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.

3:26 3:28 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.

3:30 P The President telephoned Senator Mark O. Hatfield
(R—Oregon) . The call was not completed.

3:50 3:59 R The President talked with Senator Hatfield.
4:00 4:03 P The President talked with Mr. Baker.
4:46 4:48 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.

4:52 The President and the First Lady went to the Red Room.

2 3
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LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
NOVEMBER 22, 1981

TIME DAY
4:52 p.m. SUNDAY

PHONE]
g )
£ 4
4:52 The President and the First Lady greeted:
Rudolf Serkin, pianist
Beverly Sills, soprano
Ida levin, violinist
4:52 6:03 The President and the First Lady hosted the "Performance
at the White House Series" concert and reception. The
event was filmed by Public Television to be broadcast
at a later date. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
"A‘“
~  Members of the press, infout
4:59 The Presidential party went to the East Roam.
The Presidential party attended performances by:
Mr. Serkin
Miss Levin
5:59 6:00 The President addressed guests attending the performances.
6:03 The President and the First Lady returmed to the second
floor Residence.
6:03? | 7:05? The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
72357 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
7:56 8:20 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver
11:10 The President retired.
EJ 11/30/81
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
NOVEMBER 23, 1981

TIME DAY
7:30 a.m. MONDRY

P=Placed| T

A =Reac'd

7:30

7:35

7:45 B:00
7:55 g:00
7:55 8:00
B:00

8:00 8:09
8:09

8:09 8:47
8:47

9:04 9:06
10:10 10:12
10:13 10:15
10:46

10:46 10:49
10:49

10:52

10:53 11:40
12:04

The President received a wake up call from the White House
operator.

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President met with:
David C. Fischer, Special Assistant
James A, Baker III, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President went to the press briefing room.

The President made a statement to the press on his decision
to veto House Joint Resolution 357, making futher contind
uing appropriations for the fiscal year 1982, and for
othér purposes.

The President went to the Cabinet Foom.

The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury
Donald T. Regan.

The President talked with J. Owen Forrester, U.S. Magis-
trate for the Northern District of Georgia.

The President talked with Sam A. Crow, U.S. Magistrate
for the District of Kansas.

The President returned to the Cabinet Roam.
The President dropped by a meeting with representatives

from Independent Agencies. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "B."

The President retumed to the Oval Office.

The President telephoned Ross 0. Doyen, Kansas State
Senator (R). The call was not completed.

The President met with Vice President George H. Bush.

The President went to the White House Mess.

1 4
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LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE NOVEMBER 23, 1981
WASHINGTOM, D.C. TIME DAY
12:04 p.m. MONDAY
PHONE]
s o
: &
a
12:04 1:12 The President had lunch with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Mr. Deaver
1:12 The President returned o the Oval Office.
2:24 P The President telephoned Mr. Doyen. The call was not
campleted.
2:32 2:35 R The President talked with Mr. Doyen.
2:40 2:41 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
2:42 2:46 P The President talked with the First Lady.
3:44 R The President was telephoned by Representative Guy V.
Molinari (R-New York). The call was not completed.
4:03 4:12 The President met with Mr. Meese.
4:43 4:52 P The President talked with his daughter, Mrs. Maureen
Reagan Revell.
4:55 5:33 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
4:55 4:59 P The President talked with the First Lady.
5:05 5:09 P The President talked with Representative Robert H. Michel
(R-Illinois).
5:25 5:26 P The President talked with the First Lady.
5:29 5:30 P The President talked with Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr.
(R-Tennessee) .
5:34 The President retumed to the second floor Residence.
6:21 6:22 R The President talked with Mr. Deaver.
6:24 6:26 P The President talked with his Press Secretary, James S.
Brady.
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LOCATION DATE
TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

6:37 p.m. MONDAY

PHOME

IR

F=Plac
IR = Rac'

6:37 f:42

6:42

6:43 6:46

6:46 6:53

PST

9:00

The President met with:
Mr. Deaver
Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the Chief
of Staff

Larry M. Speakes, Deputy Principal Press Secretary
The purpose of the meeting was to sign House Joint
Resolution 368, Extension of Continuing Resolution
for Fiscal Year 1982 Appropriations.

The President and the Firstlady went to the South Grounds.

The President participated in question and answer session
with members of the press.

The President and the First lady flew by Marine helicopter
fram the South Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APFENDIX "C."

The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force One from
Andrews AFE tc Point Mugu Naval Air Station, Oxnard,
California. For list of passengers, see APPENDIX "D."

Enroute, the President and the First Lady participated in
an interview with Steve Weisman, correspondent for the
New York Times.

The President talked with Governor John N. Dalton
(R-Virginia) . The President's conversation was
broadcast over public address to guests attending
the Annual Conference of the Republican Governor's
Association in New Orleans, Louisiana.

Air Force One Arrived in Osmard, California.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:

Rear Adm. Fred H. Baughman, Camnander, Pacific
Missile Testing Center

Capt. Ray F. Crater, Vice Commander, Pacific
Missile Testing Center

Capt. James E. Webb, Commanding Officer, Point
Mugu Naval Air Station

Members of the press

3 4
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LOCATION m
POINT MUGU NAVAL AIR STATION MﬁI:ER 23, 1981
MMARD LA DAY
2 O 9:10 p.m. MONDAY
PHDHEI
=
. IR
ez
9:10 10:59 The President and the First Lady motored from Point Mugu
Maval Alr Station to the Reagan Ranch, Rancho del Cielo,
Santa Barbara, Califomia.
The President and the First Lady went inside the ranch
house. '
EJ 11/30/81
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LOCATION DATE

RANCHO DEL CIEIO NOVEMBER 24, 1981

SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA b i

9:13 a.m. TUESDAY
[ PHONE
? ©
|
"
&
9:13 R The President was telephoned by Katherine Baker, a resident
of Newport Beach, California, who wanted to present the
President with a guitar. Elaine Crispen, Personal
Assistant to the First Lady, toock the call.

10:17 R The President was telephoned by his Assistant for Presiden-
tial Personnel, E. Pendleton James. The call was not
campleted.

EJ 12/7/81
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LOCATION

RANCHO DEL CIELO

DATE
NOVEMBER 25, 1981

TIME DAY
SANTA BAFBARA, CALTFORNIA 7:48 a.m. WEINESDAM
PHONE]
! T i f
7:48 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of State

Alexander M. Haig, Jr. The call was not campleted.
8:43 8:52 | P The President talked with Secretary Haig.

11:49 | 11:53 | P The President talked on a conference line with:

Secretary Haig

Philip C. Habib, Special Emissary to the Middle
East

12:06 P The President gave a message to the White Housc signal
board operator.

12:12 | 12:28 | R The President talked on a conference line with:

Helmuat Schmidt, Chancellor of the Federal Republic
of Germany (FRG)

Dennis Blair, Staff Member, Mational Security
Council (NSC)

Manuel Rubio, Staff Member, NSC

1:01 1:03 ]| P The President talked with Senator Mark 0. Hatfield
(R-Oregon) .

2:07 2:12 | P The President talked with Paul H. Nitze, Chief U.S.
Negotiator, Intermediate Range Nuclear Forces
Negotiations.

7:45 B:01 | P The President talked with Roy M. Brewer, Labor Consultant,

local #695, Sound Technicians Union, Los Angeles,
California.

EJ 12/7/81




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOCATION

FANCHO DEL CIELO

SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA TIME DAY

BATE
NOVEMBER 26, 1981

7?7 a.m. THURSDRY

:

P = Placed
R = Rec'd

9:56

10:00?

11:48

Lt}

12:50

1:15

1:24

1:35

2:13

4:03

4:30

12:53

1:19

1:27

1:36

2:24

4:04

4:33

R

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President gave a message to the White House signal board
operator.

The President and the First Lady went horseback riding.

The President telephoned Harvey Andrews, leather crafter
and sculptor, San Diego, California. The call was not
completed.

The President and the First Lady had lunch.

The President talked with Addison Appleby, la Jolla,
California.

The President talked with Shy Smith, friend of Anne Allman,
the Reagan's housekeeper at Rancho del Cielo. The
purpose of the call was to thank Mr. Smith for same
Thanksgiving Day gifts.

The President talked with Representative John LeBoutillier
(R-New York). The conversation was broadcast live over
a radio talk show hosted by Representative LeBoutillier
on radio station WMCA, New York, New York.

The President talked with Tommy Keeler, friend of Anne
Allman, the Reagan's housekeeper at Rancho del Cielo.
The purpose of the call was to thank Mr. Keeler for same

Thanksgiving Day gifts.

The President talked with Ted Graber, decorator, William
Haines Campany, Beverly Hills, California.

The President talked with William W. Wilson, Special
Representative to the Holy See.

The President talked with his Army Aide, Maj. Jose A.
Muratti, Jr.

The President talked with his Deputy Principal Press
Secretary, Larry M. Speakes. The conversation was
broadeast over public address system to approximately
130 members of the White House traveling party gathered
for Thanksgiving Dinner at the Cabrillo Arts Center.
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T
bt NOVEMBER 26, 1981

FANCHO DEL CIELO -
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA 2 p.m 'IH[?%M
PHONE]
i3
-
? The President had Thanksgiving Dinner with:

The First Lady

Mrs. Dennis (Maureen Reagan) Revell, the Pres-
ident's daughter

Dennis Revell

Patti Reagan, the President's and the First Lady's
daughter

A guest of Patti Reagan

Meil Reagan, the President's brother

Mrs. Neil (Bess) Reagan

11:06 | 11:07 | R The President talked with Patti Reagan.

EJ 12/7/81
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PHONE 1
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12:04 | 12:19 P The President talked with his son, Michael Reagan. r
12:23 | 12:26 P | The President talked with Harvey Andrews, leather crafter
and sculptor, San Diego, California.
12:41 | 12:43 R The President talked with his Counsellor, Edwin Meese III.
12:48 | 12:49 R The President talked with Mr. Meese.
2:47 2:49 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
B Haig, Jr.
-
3:55 3:57 P The President talked with Mr. Andrews.
6:13 6:16 R The President talked with Michael Reagan.

EJ 12/7/81




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOCATION BATE =
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA Lo i
8:30 a.m. SATUROAY]
[ |
3 ®
:
l LI
[ -

8:30 B:34 | P The President talked with Prime Minister of the State of
Israel Menachem Begin.

12:46 1:01 | R The President talked with Secretary of Defense Caspar W.
Weinberger.

4:00 4:03 | P The President talked with Paul "Bear" Bryant, coach for
the Alabama University football team. The purpose of
the call was congratulate Mr. Bryant for his 315th
career win and for winning more collegiate football
games as a head coach than any other coach in history.
The conversation was broadcast live over public address
system in the field locker roam.

5:31 P The President gave a message to the White House signal
board operator.

5:33 5:3 | R The President talked with his Marine Corps Aide, Maj.

John P, Kline.
8:19 8:20 | R The President talked with his Assistant for National

Security Affairs, Richard V. Allen.
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8:43 | 8:46 | R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.
10:07 J10:12 R The President talked with his Counsellor, Edwin Meese III.
1:11 1:13 P The President talked with Mrs. Betty Eads, sister of the
Reagan's housekeeper at Rancho d=1 Cielo Anne Allman.
1:32 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of Defense
Caspar W. Weinberger. The call was not campleted.
2:00 R The President was telephoned by Secretary Weinberger.
The call was not completed.
3:20 3:24 F The President talked with Secretary Weinberger.
5:01 5:02 R The President talked with his Marine Corps Aide, Maj.
John P. Kline.
6:05 6:11 P

The President talked with Governor Robert Graham {D-Floridt;].
The conversation was broadcast over public address sys
at the Plenary session of the Conference of Carribean
and Central American Action in Miami, Florida.
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LOCATION
RANCHO DEL CIELO

DATE
NOVEMBER 30, 1981

SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA TIME DAY

8:09 a.m. MONDAY

Placed

L]

R = Rec'd

P

8:09 8:17 R

9:37 9:40 P

10:00 10:29
10:30

psv | msr
10:45 | 5:40

5:49 6:10

The President talked with Walter H. Annenberg, President
of Triangle Publications, Inc., Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania; and former Ambassador of the U.S5. to
the Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland.

The President talked with Cy Jenkins, Santa Barbara,
California.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
fram Rancho del Cielo to Point Mugu Naval Air Station.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Capt. James Hickerson, U.S5.N. stationed at Point
Mugu Naval Air Station
Mrs. James (Carole) Hickerson
Todd Hickerson, 15 year old son

The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force One
fram Point Mugu Naval Air Station to the Greater
Cincinnati Airport, Boone County, Kentucky. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.

Te President and the First Lady were greeted by Governor
James A. Fhodes (R-Chio).

The President and the First Lady went to their motorcade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the Greater
Cincinnati Airport to the Westin Hotel, 21 East 5th
Street, Fountain Square. They were accampanied by:

Governor Fhodes
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President and the First Lady went inside the hotel.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Thomas Hosea, General Manager of the Westin Hotel
Jack Ferguson, Sales Manager of the Westin Hotel

The President and the First Lady attended a Chio Republican
Party Fundraising Receptiaon.
Members of the press
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LOCATION
WESTIN HOTEL

CINCINNATI, CHIO

DATE
NOVEMBER 30, 1981

TIME DAY
6:17 p.m. MONDAY

= Placed

F = Hec'd

-]

6:25

6:25 6:31
6:40

6:45 7:00
7:00

7:00 7:18
7:28 B:26
2 -
8:25 B:26
B:36 B:43
B:46

11:15

The President and the First Lady went to the Presidential
Ballroom.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Charles Meecham, Chairman, Taft Broadcasting
William N. Liggett, Chaimman of the Board and

Chief Executive Officer, First National Bank
of Cincinnati

The President was introduced by Governor Fhodes.

The President addressed approximatley 300 guests attending
the reception.

The President went to the Fountain Square Suite, Room
1610.

The President met with major Chio Republican contributors.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

The President and the First Lady returned to their motor-
cade.

The President and the First Lady motored fram the Westin
Hotel to the Greater Cincinnati Airport.

The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force One
from the Greater Cincinnati Airport to Andrews AFB,
Maryland. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "D."

The President participated in an interview aboard Air
Force One with Joe Rice, correspondent for the Cleveland
Plain Dealer.

The President talked with David W. Johnson, Chio State
Representative (R).

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from Andrews AFE to the South Grounds of the White House|
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Residence.

The President retired.
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